State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: JULY 6, 1995

TO:  ST. GEORGE ISLAND UTILITY CO. LTD., AND THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC
COUNSEL

FROM: LILA A. JABER, BUREAU CHIEF, DIVISION OF WATER ANDﬂ‘%"’
WASTEWATER

RE:  DOCKET NO, 940109-WU - PETITION FOR INTERIM AND PERMANENT
RATE INCREASE IN FRANKLIN COUNTY BY ST. GEORGE ISLAND
UTILITY COMPANY, LTD.

Please note that St. George Island Utility Co. 1td., (St. George or utility) has
requested a meeting with the Staff to discuss the Commission’s requirement in Order No.
PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU to escrow service availability charges. The meeting has been
scheduled for the following time and place:

July 11, 1995, at 9:00 a.m.
Room 390A

Public Service Commission
Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI. 32399
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The meeting will consist of a discussion between Staff, the utility, and any other
—-—imterested persons regarding the above-referenced issue. Attendance is not required. If you
ZAF ———have any questions about this meeting, please call me at (904) 413-6199.
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